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ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC . T
32 CHICHESTER AVE. PO BOX 372 CENTER MORICHES NY 11534 . (631) 874-2112 FAX [631) 874-4547
May 14, 2004

WILLIAMS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC..
Attn: Robert Ferguson

1000 White Horse Road, Suite 612

Voorhees, NJ 08043

Subject: Monitoring well abandonment report for your Keyspan Britewaters site
Dear Mr. Ferguson:

As per your request, a total of five (5) monitoring wells (2) 4” wells approximately 45’ in depth,
(1) 4” well approximately 18' in depth, and (2) 2" wells approximately 17" in depth located at your
Keyspan site in Britewaters, NY were properly abandoned on May 7" 2004 according to
NYSDEC specifications.

On all wells the screened zone of each well was backfilled with clean sand. A bentonite seal
was placed over the sand backfill and each well was. grouted to top of casing with a neat
cement/bentonite grout. Each well had a Sch 40 PVC dome cap solvent welded onto the
casing. The two inch wells had a cement cap poured over the dome cap and then manholes
closed, the 4" wells in standpipes were relocked and left in place. All work was performed by a
certified well driller and helper. Our NY State Registration number is NYRD01469 and expires
March 31, 2005.

If you should have any questions or comments concerning either this correspondence or the
work performed at the site, please do not hesitate to calt and | will be happy to be of assistance. -

Sincerely yours, .

John M. Lamprecht
V. President

JMEmm_

Enclosure





